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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN)-PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Ferron Presbyterian Church was constructed in the Late Gothic Revival style from
locally quarried stone and brick which was manufactured at the nearby Molen brickworks.
The building is two stories, with about one-half of the first story below ground level.
The basic floor plan is a "T-shape," with the bottom of the "T" pointing east. The
Bell Tower is at the southeasterm intersection of the two building parts. The roof is
covered with wooden shingles and the gables have "gingerbread" ornamentation.

Comparison of the present appearance with a photo of the building at the time of its
consecration indicates that it is remarkably unchanged. The building has been reroofed
in wooden shingles similar to the original construction.

The nearby manse or "Cottage" shares several architectural themes with the church
building. The "Cottage" is two stories with a wooden shingle hip rcof. The first
story is native brick and the second story is frame covered with "gingerbread" shingles
similar to those found on the church gables. The first floor brick has been painted
and the second story appears to have been re-painted a different color than the ori-
~ginal. The wooden shingles remain, although they are in need of maintenance.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ferron Church and associated manse are representative of the missionary activity of
the Presbyterians in predominantly Mormon regions of Utah. Since the primary emphasis
of the Presbyterian missionary effort was their educational programs, the buildings are
also representative of the important influence the non-Mormon church programs had upon
the development of public education in the state. Although the architect of these
buildings is unknown, the church is one of the best examples of Late Gothic Revival
architecture in this portion of the state.

HISTORY

The Presbyterian denomination has traditionally placed heavy emphasis upon missicnary
activity. Presbyterian missionary work in Utah dates back to June 13, 1869, when Rev-
erend Melanchton Hughs preached his first service in Corinne, Utah. The period from
1869 to 1883 is seen as a time of remarkable expansion for the Presbyterians in Utah.
On March 27, 1883, the Utah Presbytery reported "...33 stations with 41 buildings
valued at $65,000. Sixty-six teachers were conducting schools wiijh 1,789 enrolled
There were about 350 members in the churches, with 13 ministers."— In 1905 Sherman H.
Doyle wrote:
"Utah appeals with peculiar pathos to all interested in Christian missions.
It is an ideal mission field. The people are there by the thousands. They
are in ignorance, in superstition, and in irreligion. They are easily
accessible in great numbers. No new tongue must be learned to preach the
gospel to them. Their own best interests as well as those of our hames,of
society, of our land, and of our church, demand their reclaim from the de-
- grading superstitions of Mormonism. Can we resist such an appeal? Let
us not even try; but rather in the spirit of the master let us be willing
to spend and be spent in winning the souls of these deluded thousands to
his cross and his crown." ‘

The most effective and extensively utilized Presbyterian proselyting method was the
establishment of church schools, especially for elementary age children. When the
Presbyterians began their missionary work in Utah, public education was very limited.
The schools established by the Presbyterians and other Protestant churches as well as
by the Catholics were the only alternatives to LDS operated or oriented schools. By
1887, 50,000 children had been educated in Presbyterian schools. 3 Presbyterian
elementary schools were eventually established in thirty-three Utah towns . 4 Although
Mount Pleasant Academy and Westminster College are all that remain in operation
today of the once extensive Presbyterian educational system, it has been judged a
success by the church primarily because it helped force the establishment of public
schools in Utah.
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The Ferron mission is notable because it was one of the few church and school complexes
built in Utah after the 1869-1883 expansion period and because it was built in an area
where a public educational system was already established.

Local informants indicate that Presbyterian missionaries came to the Ferron area about
the turn of the century and that church services and elementary school classes were
hgld in a two story frame building which is no longer extant. On February 15, 1908, the
Flrst Presbyterian Church of Ferron purchased two lots of land for the construction of
a church building and a manse (clergyman's residence). On March 28, 1908, the Emery
County Progress announced: ‘

The excavation for the new (Presbyterian) building has been completed
almost sufficient rock for a 12-foot wall is on the ground. The build-
ing will be 51 ft. x 60 ft., with two stcries and will accomodate
church, school and academy, as well as provide for reading room, gym-
nasium and other school features. It is hoped that the building will
be ready for occupancy early in September.>

But hopes that the church would be completed later that year were soon dashed. Shortage
of funding dictated that the construction proceed at a slower pace than was originally
planned. The primary builders were Tom Jones and Mac McKenzie, both Presbyterian
missionaries sent to the Ferron area around the turn of the century. These men worked
on a volunteer basis, constructing the building as funds pemmitted. In 1910, the land
the church was being built upon was mortgaged to the Board of the Church Erection Fund
for $1,000 to help finance the campletion of the building.

By March of 1911, at least part of the building was ready for occupation. The chuxch
and school remained in operation until 1942, at which time the building was deeded over
to the Ferron American ILegion Post. During its 30 year life as a mission, the Pres-
byterian Church building provided not only religious services, but also elementary
schooling for grades 1 through 8. If students wished to continue in the Presbyterian
educational system, they could attend high school at Wasatch Academy at Mount Pleasant
and college at Westminster College in Salt Lake City. Local informants recall that the
church school had a good educational reputation and that during the early period, it
provided the only free lending library in towmn.

The nearby manse (parson's residence) or "Cottage" as it was locally known, was ]:orc?bably
built in or shortly after 1908. The first floor served as a residence for the minister
and his family, while the second floor housed the unmarried female missionary school
teachers. At one time the cottage and the church were connected by a covered walkway.
The cottage is presently a private residence owned by Joel Swapp.
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